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6 J%mxzary 1965

Chieg, Station 954

attentiont

Dear Pnil,

I recently had Qx_gaﬂ“ to tulk with

contract officer and, of cm, also S.nqmmd ahcut|

latest behavior. |:| tslﬁ me that they had received worcl cf

[ finencial "misteke” and tho proper correction had beed made,

B - ’ : . s :fted
returaing ghaye to the original negotia

Pigure.

also, [_|had contacted | | very shortly

sPter your conversation with them.

Muny thanks for your help,

Development Branch,
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